Meeting Date: July 22, 2025
Agenda Item No. 12

Batch No. 01
From: alan mil
To: CA Rep (29) D Robert Rivas; CA Rep (74) R Laurie Davis; CA Rep (75) R Carl DeMaio; CA Rep (76) D Darshana Patel; CA Rep

(77) D Tasha Boerner-Horvath; CA Rep (78) D Christopher Ward; CA Rep (79) D LaShae Sharp-Collins; CA Rep (80) D David
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Subject: [External] CHULA VISTA GARBAGE STRIKE WHY ONLY RURAL BONITA GETS CHOICE GARBAGE COMPANIES?

Date: Monday, July 14, 2025 10:07:16 AM

COPY TO

NEWS

MAYORS

CITY COUNCILS

SAN DIEGO COUNTY DA

SAN DIEGO SUPERVISORS
SANDAG REPRESENTATIVES
CA STATE REPS AND SENATORS

Good Morning,

GARBAGE STRIKE - TODAY 5PM JULY 14 CHULA VISTA EMERGENCY MEETING
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?1d=c38904b2-da8e-4554-b3e5-

bb9d4b563901&Agenda=Agenda&lang=English
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iHoy a las 5 pm el concilio
Learn how you can se retine en vivo!
participate at Mas detalles en

chulavistaca.gov/councilmeetings

CORRUPT POLITICIANS IN BED WITH UNIONS AND NOT OUR COMMUNITY
THE STRIKE THE RESULT OF REMOVING PROTECTIONS AGAINST STRIKES
VOTERS HELD HOSTAGE OF ROAD WORK HELD UP WITH LIES OF 2020 MEASURE E

AFTER SPENDING $90 MILLION GIVEN SAN DIEGO BIKE LANE OUR GAS TAX
CHULA VISTA REMOVE OUR 2010 VOTE OPEN BIDDING TO PLA HIGHER COST
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista_Public_Works_Contracts_and_Unions,_Measure_G_(June_2010)

Measue bannetmtgeetibor,  ~ BUAL LOTPEDIA 2010 vOTE BY THE PEOPLE
agreement known as a "Project Labor

Adieement orPLA. BLAS foquite: Measure G 2010 ELECTION RESULT OPEN BIDDING NOT JUST UNION
contractors to pay all workers at union

scale HIGHER wages and benefits

adding cost of contract. Typically, Result Votes Percentage
unions support PLAs, and building | |
contractors oppose PLAs. When the v Yes ‘ 18,783 ‘ 55.75%
buildings in question are being built with

public dollars, whether or notto have a | No ‘ 14,906 ‘ 44.25%

PLA also matters to taxpayers.

THE PREVIOUS STRIKE IN 2022

I CONFRONTED CITY ALLOW BACKUP

THE DEMOCRAT CITY COUNCIL REFUSED

DO THIS ENTIRE CITY REMOVE UNION MONOPOLY
https://voiceofsandiego.org/2022/01/18/chula-vista-sanitation-strike-comes-to-an-end/

CAPITALISM CHOICE ALLOW BACKUP DURING STRIKES

CHOICE OF EDCO - WASTE MANAGEMENT - REPUBLIC SERVICES
BONITA ALLOWS CUSTOMERS CHOOSE THEIR GARABAGE COMPANY
FOR BEST PRICE ON UTILITY BILL AND SERVICE TO PREVENT STRIKES

https://bonita.edcodisposal.com/residential-waste-services/

https://waste- management-ca com/waste management/bomta/
https: i



https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista,_California,_Measure_E,_Project_Labor_Agreements_Measure_(March_2020)
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista_Public_Works_Contracts_and_Unions,_Measure_G_(June_2010)
https://voiceofsandiego.org/2022/01/18/chula-vista-sanitation-strike-comes-to-an-end/
https://bonita.edcodisposal.com/residential-waste-services/
https://waste-management-ca.com/waste-management/bonita/
https://www.republicservices.com/locations/california/bonita-trash-pickup-and-recycling

YOU GREEDY TEAMSTERS EVIL UNIONS
PREVIOUS STRIKE $30 AN HOUR PAY RAISE!
THEN CUSTOMERS GARBAGE BILLS WENT UP
2025 AGAIN ANOTHER HEALTH HAZARD STRIKE!

R,
)

REPUBLIC

SERVICES

BALLOT

2020 MEASURE E
HIRE ONLY PLA UNIONS

REMOVED OPEN BIDS
2010 MEASURE G
UNION DUES TAKEN TO

TO DONATE CAMPAIGN
BRIBE POLITICIANS

REPUBLIC SERVICES TEAMSTERS UNION EARN $24.60 HOUR
GARBAGE STRIKE PAY YEARLY INCREASE TO $29.60 BY 2025
https://www.kusi.com/republic-services-strike-enters-week-3-garbage-continues-piling-up/
WHERE IS COUNTY HEALTH INHUMANE SERVICES?
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/hhsa.html
PREVIOUS TEAMSTERS GREED STRIKE LASTED OVER A MONTH
HOW MANY WEEKS THIS YEAR HEALTH HAZARD NO TRASH PICKUP?

ast-coast-garba -trlk-lm acts-local-trash-collection

Informative links below my signature BOOKMARK AND SHARE
Ballotpedia to Research Facts every Candidate and Proposition :)

Alan Curry

SANDAG 2025 REGIONAL PLAN PAGE 4
125 TOLL BECOMES PERMANENT MANAGED TOLL

TRANSNET ALREADY FUNDED ROADS DOUBLE TAX
CONVERT FREEWAY LANES TO MANAGED TOLL LANES
CORONADO BRIDGE TOLL IS BACK/ ALL FREEWAYS GET A TOLL

https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-regional-
plan/2025-draft-proposed-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf

(]

SAN DIEGO COUNTY VOTERS STOPPED SANDAG TAX

dlshonest dysfunctlonal/
[ 2]


https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/hhsa.html
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/chula-vista-faces-trash-crisis-amid-waste-collectors-strike/
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/chula-vista-faces-trash-crisis-amid-waste-collectors-strike/
https://www.cbs8.com/article/news/local/garbage-bins-overflow-in-chula-vista-due-to-trash-sympathy-strike/509-d3e84dcb-d42d-4713-b575-9a70aeeb883c
https://www.cbs8.com/article/news/local/garbage-bins-overflow-in-chula-vista-due-to-trash-sympathy-strike/509-d3e84dcb-d42d-4713-b575-9a70aeeb883c
https://www.10news.com/news/local-news/south-bay-news/chula-vista-residents-frustrated-as-east-coast-garbage-strike-impacts-local-trash-collection
https://www.10news.com/news/local-news/south-bay-news/chula-vista-residents-frustrated-as-east-coast-garbage-strike-impacts-local-trash-collection
https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-regional-plan/2025-draft-proposed-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf
https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-regional-plan/2025-draft-proposed-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-is-dishonest-dysfunctional/
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-is-dishonest-dysfunctional/

VOTERS WERE PROMISED TWICE 1988 AND 2004 TRANSNET TAX EXPAND FREEWAYS
SANDAG IGNORES FREEWAYS FIRE EGRESS https://www.sandag.org/funding/transnet

EVERY CA CITY VOTED MAKE CRIME ILLEGAL AGAIN

measures/prop/36

https://ballotpedia.org/Elections

https://vote.gov/


https://www.sandag.org/funding/transnet
https://web.archive.org/web/20241106045649/https://electionresults.sos.ca.gov/returns/maps/ballot-measures/prop/36
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

4554-b3e5-bb9d4b563901&Agenda=Agenda&lang=English

iHoy a las 5 pm el concilio
Learn how you can se reune en vivo!
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

https://ballotpedia.org/Chula Vista, California, Measure E, Project Labor Agree

ments_Measure_(March_2020)
REMOVED ATEN YEAR PREVIOUS PROTECTION BALLOT MEASURE G THAT

ALLOWED OPEN BIDDING
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula Vista Public Works Contracts_and_Unions, Measu
re G (June 2010)


https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=c38904b2-da8e-4554-b3e5-bb9d4b563901&Agenda=Agenda&lang=English
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

Measure G banned a type of labor BA L LOT 2010 VOTE BY THE PEOPLE
agreement known as a "Project Labor

Agreement” or PLA. PLAs require Measure G 2010 ELECTION RESULT OPEN BIDDING NOT JUST UNION
contractors to pay all workers at union

scale HIGHER wages and benefits R It Vot p t
adding cost of contract. Typically, esul otes ercentage
unions support PLAs, and building

contractors oppose PLAs. When the v Yes ‘ 18,783 ‘ 55.75%
buildings in question are being built with

public dollars, whether or notto havea | No ‘ 14,906 ‘ 44.25%

PLA also matters to taxpayers.

THE PREVIOUS STRIKE IN 2022

| CONFRONTED CITY ALLOW BACKUP

THE DEMOCRAT CITY COUNCIL REFUSED

DO THIS ENTIRE CITY REMOVE UNION MONOPOLY
https://voiceofsandiego.org/2022/01/18/chula-vista-sanitation-strike-comes-to-an-

end/

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
https://www.republicservices.com/locations/california/bonita-trash-pickup-and-

recycling

YOU GREEDY TEAMSTERS EVIL UNIONS
PREVIOUS STRIKE $30 AN HOUR PAY RAISE!
THEN CUSTOMERS GARBAGE BILLS WENT UP
2025 AGAIN ANOTHER HEALTH HAZARD STRIKE!

R
.

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

https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/chula-vista-faces-trash-crisis-amid-

waste-collectors-strike/

https://www.cbs8.com/article/news/local/garbage-bins-overflow-in-chula-vista-

due-to-trash-sympathy-strike/509-d3e84dcb-d42d-4713-b575-9a70aeeb883c

https://www.10news.com/news/local-news/south-bay-news/chula-vista-
residents-frustrated-as-east-coast-garbage-strike-impacts-local-trash-collection

Informative links below my signature BOOKMARK AND SHARE
Ballotpedia to Research Facts every Candidate and Proposition:)

Alan Curry

SANDAG 2025 REGIONAL PLAN PAGE 4

125 TOLL BECOMES PERMANENT MANAGED TOLL

TRANSNET ALREADY FUNDED ROADS DOUBLE TAX

CONVERT FREEWAY LANES TO MANAGED TOLL LANES

CORONADO BRIDGE TOLL IS BACK / ALL FREEWAYS GETATOLL
https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-
regional-plan/2025-draft-proposed-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY VOTERS STOPPED SANDAG TAX
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-
measure-g-sandag-is-dishonest-dysfunctional/

VOTERS WERE PROMISED TWICE 1988 AND 2004 TRANSNET TAX EXPAND
FREEWAYS

SANDAG IGNORES FREEWAYS FIRE EGRESS
https://www.sandag.org/funding/transnet
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EVERY CA CITY VOTED MAKE CRIME ILLEGAL AGAIN
https://web.archive.org/web/20241106045649/https://electionresults.sos.ca.gov/r
eturns/maps/ballot-measures/prop/36

https://ballotpedia.org/Elections
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From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Andres Wong

CA Rep (29) D Robert Rivas; CA Rep (74) R Laurie Davis; CA Rep (75) R Carl DeMaio; CA Rep (Fed 3rd) R Kevin Kiley California;
CA Rep (77) D Tasha Boerner-Horvath; CA Rep (78) D Christopher Ward; CA Rep (76) D Darshana Patel; CA Rep (80) D David
Alvarez; CA Rep (Federal 48) R Darrell Issa; CA Rep (79) D LaSh harp-Collins; CA Senator (02) R Shannon Grove; CA Senator
(11) D Scott Weiner; CA Senator (18) D Steve Padilla; CA Rep (Federal 52) D Juan Vargas; CA Senator (32) R Kelly Seyarto;
Mayor Chula Vista John McCann; CA Senator (38) D Catherine Blakespear; CA Senator (29) D Toni Atkins; CA Senator (39) D
Akilah Weber; Mayor Carlsbad Keith Blackburn; Mayor Coronado John Duncan; CA Senator (40) R Brian Jones; Mayor El Cajon Bill
Wells; Mayor Encinitas Bruce Ehlers; Mayor Escondido Dane White; Mayor Del Mar Terry Gaasterland; Mayor Lemon Grove
Alysson Snow; Mayor National City Ron Morrison; Mayor Ocean Side Esther Sanchez; Mayor Rancho Pales Verdes John
Cruikshank; Mayor Poway Steve Vause; Mayor San Diego Todd Gloria; Mayor Imperial Beach Paloma Aguirre; Mayor Santee John
Minto; Mayor San Marcos Rebbeca Jones; Mayor Vista John Franklin

News ABC 10 San Diego; News ABC 7 Los Angeles; News ABC 7 San Francisco; News Alpine Sun Editor; News American
Spectator; News American Thinker Editor; News American Thinker Editor Andrea Widburg; News American Thinker Monica
Showalter; News Ballotpedia Editor; News Borrego Springs Sun; NEWS CalMatters; News CBS 8 KFMB San Diego Richard Allyn;
News CBS KBAK 29 Fox 58 Bakersfield Now Bakersfield; News CBS KCAL 9 Los Angeles; News CBS KPIX 5 San Francisco; News
Cheyenne WY Tribune Eagle; News Chula Vista Live Data; News CNN; News Coast News Group; News Coronado Eagle Journal;
News Coronado Times; News Crescent City Times-Standard; News Daily Caller; News Daily Mail; News Daily News Los Angeles;
News Denver CO Post Editorial; News East County Californian EI Cajon; News East County Magazine Pine Valley Ramona, Julian
Santa Ysabel, Warner Springs, Aguangua; News Encinitas Avocate; News Epoch Times News Letter; News Epoch Times NTD
Evening News; News Epoch Times NTD Today News; News Epoch Times TV; News Escondido Times-Advocate; News FAIRtax;
News Fox 11 Los Angeles; News Fox 11 Los Angeles; News Fox 2 KTVU Oakland; News Fox 5 69 San Diego; News Fox 5 San
Diego Receptionist; News Fresno Bee; News Howard Jarvis; News Idaho Statesman, Chadd Cripe, Editor; News James O"Keefe;
News JBS; News Judicial Watch; News KOGO Carl DeMaio (Chairman Reform California KOGO DeMaio Report); News KOGO Lou
Penrose; News KOGO Mike Slater; News K tevi fferies (Mike Slater Manager); News KPBS San Diego; News KPBS San
Diego; News Kron News 4 San Francisco; News KTLA 5 Los Angeles; News KUST 51 San Diego; News KUSI Allie Wagner; News
News KUSI Jason Austell; News KUSI Kacey McKinnon; News KUSI Lauren Phinney; News KUSI Logan Byrnes; News KUST Mark
Mathis; News KUSI Paul Rudy; News KUSI Teresa Sardina; News La Jolla Light; News La Prensa San Diego Arturo Castaiares;
News La Prensa San Diego Arturo Castaiiares; News LA Times Los Angeles; News Larry Elder; News Las Vegas Fox5; News Las
Vegas KLAS Channel 8; News Libs of TikTok; News Marin Independent Journal Managing Editor; News Marina Times San
Francisco; News Monterey Herald Managing Editor; News NBC Telemundo CW KGET Bakersfield; News New York Post; News New
York Sun; News New York Times; News NPR; News NPR; News NPR; News OANN Addison Smith In Focus; News OANN Chanel
Rion Weekly Briefing; News OANN Dan Ball Real America; News OANN Kara McKinney Tipping Point; News OANN Pearson Sharp;
News OANN Stephanie Myers; News Orange County Register Los Angeles; News PBS; News PBS; News PBS; News PBS; News
Portland Oregonian Editorial; News Project Veritas; News Ranch Santa Fe Review; News Sacramento Bee Sacramento; News San
Diego News Desk; News San Diego Reader; News San Diego Union Tribune; News San Diego Union Tribune Community Op Ed;
News San Diego Union Tribune Senior Editor; News San Jose Mercury Sarah Dussault; News Save Our Heritage Organisation;
News Seattle Times Jim Brunner, politics; News SF Chronical San Francisco; News Star News Chula Vista; News The Blaze
Cortney Weil Senior Editor; News The Blaze Dave Urbanski Senior Editor; News The Federalist; News The New American; News
Times San Diego; News Village News Fallbrook Bonsall DelLuz Rainbow Camp Pendleton Pala Pauma; News Voice Of San Diego;
News Voice Of San Diego Lisa Halverstadt; News Voice Of San Diego Will Huntsberry; News Washington Examiner Liam Quinn
Deputy Managing Editor; News Washington Examiner Max Thornberry Breaking News Editor; News Washington Examiner W
James Antle III Politics Editor; News Washington Post; News Washington Times Cathy Gainor Managing Editor; News Washington
Times Charles Hurt Opinion Editor; SANDAG Francesca Clerk Of The Board; Chula Vista City Clerk - Kerry Bigelow/ Tyshar; Chula
Vista Council 1 Carolina Chavez; Chula Vi ncil 2 Preciado; Chula Vi ncil 3 Michael Inzunza; Chula Vista Council 4
Cesar Fernandez; EGG, Public Comment; Sierra, Tanya SDCDA; SD County DA Summer Stephen District Attorney; Anderson,
Joel; Lawson-Remer, Terra; MontgomerySteppe, Monica; Desmond, Jim; SANDAG CEO Mario Orso; kevin.shin@carlsbadca.gov;
priya.bhat-patel@carlsbadca.gov; cdowney@coronado.ca.us; mflemming@coronado.ca.us; astewart@coronado.ca.us; Terry
Gaasterland; Mayor Del Mar Tracy Martinez; jspelich@delmar.ca.us; El Cajon Mayor Bill Wells; sgoble@elcajon.gov;
msanantonio@encinitasca.gov; jlyndes@encinitasca.gov; jfitzgerald@escondido.org; jgarcia@escondido.org; Councilmember Jack
Fisher; mitch.mckay@imperialbeachca.gov; matthew.leyba-gonzalez@imperialbeachca.gov; Mayor Mark A.-La Mesa;
Icazares@cityoflamesa.us; llothian@cityoflamesa.us; jmendoza@lemongrove.ca.gov; jheredia@lemongrove.ca.gov; Luz Molina;
DYamane@nationalcityca.gov; ejoyce@oceansideca.org; jfigueroa@oceansideca.org; pdehoff@poway.org; cpikus@poway.org;
SANDAG First Chair Joe Cava; VivianMoreno@sandiego.gov; seanelorivera@sandiego.gov; Kentlee@sandiego.gov;
marnivonwilpert@sandiego.gov; EMusgrove@san-marcos.net; msannella@san-marcos.net; Laura; ronnhall@cityofsanteeca.gov;
SANDAG Chair Lesa Heebner; dzito@cosb.org; jedson@cosb.org; Katie Melendez; dodonnell@cityofvista.com

[External] Re: CHULA VISTA GARBAGE STRIKE WHY ONLY RURAL BONITA GETS CHOICE GARBAGE COMPANIES?

Monday, July 14, 2025 12:09:13 PM

Greetings, Elected Government Officials.

Mr. Curry brings up, among many others in his email, a good point about this garbage collection problem
in his email below to all of you dated today.

A prompt response would be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,
Andres Wong
Chula Vista

On Mon, Jul 14, 2025 at 10:07 AM alan mil_wrote:
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CA STATE REPS AND SENATORS
Good Morning,

GARBAGE STRIKE TODAY 5PM JULY 14 CHULA VISTA EMERGENCY MEETING

iHoy a las 5 pm el concilio
Learn how you can se redne en vivo!
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

Measure G banned a type of labor PEDIA
i ool il BALLOTFPEDIA 2010 VOTE BY THE PEOPLE
Agreement” or PLA. PLAS require  peagyre G 2010 ELECTION RESULT OPEN BIDDING NOT JUST UNION

contractors to pay all workers at union
scale HIGHER wages and benefits
adding cost of contract. Typically,
unions support PLAs, and building

Votes

contractors oppose PLAs. When the v Yes | 18,783 55.75%
buildings in question are being built with T
public dollars, whether or notto havea  No ‘ 14,906 44.25%

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

https://waste- management-ca com/waste management/bonlta/

YOU GREEDY TEAMSTERS EVIL UNIONS
PREVIOUS STRIKE $30 AN HOUR PAY RAISE!
THEN CUSTOMERS GARBAGE BILLS WENT UP
2025 AGAIN ANOTHER HEALTH HAZARD STRIKE!

99
N

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

east-coast-garbage-strike-impacts-local-trash-collection

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
CORONADO BRIDGE TOLL IS BACK/ALL FREEWAYS GET A TOLL

https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-regional-
lan/2025-draft-pr d-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf

]



SAN DIEGO COUNTY VOTERS STOPPED SANDAG TAX

dlshonest- ysfunctlonal/
VOTERS WERE PROMISED TWICE 1988 AND 2004 TRANSNET TAX EXPAND FREEWAYS
SANDAG IGNORES FREEWAYS FIRE EGRESS https://www.sandag.org/funding/transnet

EVERY CA CITY VOTED MAKE CRIME ILLEGAL AGAIN
https: archive.or 202411 45649/https://electionresult a. returns/ma allot-

measures/prop/36

https://ballotpedia.org/Elections

https://vote.gov/



From: Jimmy Tepper

To: FGG, Public Comment

Subject: [External] Input on Your Resources for Teens
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 6:59:49 AM
Attachments: CAU logo.png

Hi There,

I've checked out the great info you’ve compiled on
sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/hhsa/programs/bhs/mental_health_resources.html and wanted to see if you

would like to add another resource to your page.

Today'’s teenagers face risks that no other generation has, as social media has brought the social pressures
of adolescence into teens’ most private spaces. In this environment, social media safety for teens is
essential. Safety starts with parents, teachers, counselors, and caregivers understanding what teenagers
have access to. We created a helpful guide on all of this. Check it out here:

Social Media Safety for Teens: classactionu.org/teen-safety/

I think this resource would be a great addition for your readers to see and would love to hear your thoughts.
If you do not want to receive anymore emails from me, please reply letting me know you're not interested.
Thank you so much for your time!

Jimmy

CLASS ACTION [§] fimmy Tepper

Outreach Director | classactionu.org

email: jtepper@classactionu-outreach.org
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